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Wendy Collard

From: Wendy Collard
Sent: Wednesday, 5 April 2023 12:57 p.m.
To:
Subject: RE: Water Fluoridation
Attachments: WNZ-COP-1.0 Good Practice Guide to Fluoridation of Water Supplies.pdf; Certificate of 

Analysis - Shimonseki Mitsui Chemicals Inc.pdf

Kia ora 
 
I refer to your Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act request for the following: 
 
Can you please provide details on which chemical fluoride compounds are used to fluoridate Dunedin's water 
supply. 
 
Where are they sourced from? 
The chemical fluoride are sourced from Shimonoseki Mitsui Chemicals, Japan. 
 
Do you always use the same compounds? 
Yes, DCC always use Sodium Silicofluoride. 
 
Do you always use the same source? 
No, DCC currently source the chemicals from Shimonoseki Mitsui Chemicals, Japan and have used Prayon sourced 
from Belgium. 
 
Are the concentrations and purity of the materials to be used in fluoridation fully standardised, batch-tested and 
documented as a legal requirement? 
Please find attached Water New Zealand Good Practice Guide for the Fluoridation of Drinking-Water Supplies in 
New Zealand which includes a reference to standard ‘AS/NZS 4020:2018 – Testing of products for use in contact 
with drinking water’. 
 
Do the fluoridation compounds proposed to medicate the public water supply meet British Pharmaceutical (BP) or 
United States Pharmaceutical (USP) purity standards and, if not, why not? 
Please find attached the Certificate of Analysis from our supplier who have stated that ‘Our product conforms to the 
American Water Works Association standard. 
 
Kā mihi 
 
 
Wendy Collard 
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer 
Governance Group        

P  03 477 4000  |  DD  03 474 3374   |  E wendy.collard@dcc.govt.nz  
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council 
50 The Octagon, Dunedin 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
 
 
Kā mihi 
 
 
Wendy Collard 
























































































































































